

RAHNA HAMZA K.V

Designation: Assistant Professor Department of Science Email Id:rahnahamza@gmail.com

She is an experienced computer science educator and a professional diligent candidate with more than 6 1/2 years of experience of contributing to the computer science/computer engineering/information technology education field. A keen learner who believes in teamwork and cooperation in an organization. She has profound knowledge of various computer applications and the ability to solve technical problems. Also have the ability to research various computer applications, provide support to the students, explain with ease, and have good organizational skills.

Android programming and ML/deep learning in AI are the areas of interest.

Educational Qualification:

- **BSc Computer science** University of Calicut, Kerala
- MCA
 University of Calicut, Kerala

Work Experience

- Web Developer. Information Technology Systems Development L.L.C Dubai, UAE. 03/2014 to 01/2015.
- Computer Science Teacher. Sharjah Public School Sharjah, UAE. 03/2015 to 10/2017.
- ICT Sr. Teacher Secondary. Brilliant International Pvt. School (BIPS) Sharjah, UAE. 10/2017 to 07/2018.
- ICT Teacher -High school and Secondary. British International School,(BIS)Ajman-UAE 09/2018- 09/2020